
















































































































































































































From: Rodriguez, Lisa
To: Maya, Autumn
Subject: RE: P- 5-OTH-SIS CASE OPENING
Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 7:32:03 AM
Attachments: .png

Thanks.  Please ensure everyone is on the same page, even Tucson.  I need Tucson’s as well.  We need to get a handle on this.
 

From: Maya, Autumn 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:53 PM
To: Rodriguez, Lisa
Subject: RE: P- H-SIS CASE OPENING
 
Katie uploaded it so I will remind her she needs to make you a copy. Thanks
 

From: Rodriguez, Lisa 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 2:51 PM
To: Maya, Autumn
Subject: FW: P- TH-SIS CASE OPENING
Importance: High
 
I see that the COS was uploaded into LF; however, I don’t have this copy in my stack to audit.  I want to ensure you and your staff are still following the protocol we set up.  This case is going to FSP/Metz; however, at the time you received this signed back, you did not know that.  Please ensure you, Katie and/or
Shaylin are continuing to give me all Case Opening Sheets, Case Closing Sheets and Case Modifications.  Don has a slight edit to our protocol and I hope to have it complete by next week.  Lisa
 

 
 

From: Maya, Autumn 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Martinez, Gilda
Cc: Shabi, Shaylin
Subject: RE: P 5-OTH-SIS CASE OPENING
 
Yes it is uploaded in LF and I believe Shaylin notified the agent and Supervisor as well.
 

From: Martinez, Gilda 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 1:24 PM
To: Maya, Autumn; Cardenas, Sandra
Subject: RE: P- 5-OTH-SIS CASE OPENING
 
Was this SIS opening ever located
 

From: Maya, Autumn 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Martinez, Gilda; Cardenas, Sandra
Cc: Ahler, Paul
Subject: RE: P -OTH-SIS CASE OPENING
 
I do not remember receiving it back, I will have to check into.
 

From: Martinez, Gilda 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 10:24 AM
To: Cardenas, Sandra; Maya, Autumn
Cc: Ahler, Paul
Subject: RE: P- TH-SIS CASE OPENING
 
What is the status of this opening. Did it get approved by SIS?
 

From: Cardenas, Sandra 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 9:28 AM
To: Maya, Autumn
Cc: Martinez, Gilda; Conrad, Donald; Rodriguez, Lisa; Sterrett, Ron; Woods, Dan
Subject: P- H-SIS CASE OPENING
 
Good Morning,
 
Attached is a new case that needs to be approved by D. Woods and/or M. Perkovich and D. Conrad.  
 
When the case is approved and an attorney is assigned; can you email Ron Sterrett and I the approved case opening, please.
 
 
Thank you,

Sandra Cardenas
Law Enforcement Administrative Assistant III

Office of the Attorney General – SIS/TRAC
1275 W. Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007
Cell: 602.826.3860 I Fax: 602.542.4882
Sandra.Cardenas@azag.gov
http://www.azag.gov
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